
________________________________________________________________________ 
Measures H/L Sales Tax Committee Meeting  Page 1 

Visit us on “The Web” at  www.cityofplacerville.org 
 

CITY OF PLACERVILLE 
MEASURES H/L SALES TAX COMMITTEE MEETING 

 AGENDA 
 

 April 18, 2022 
 

TOWN HALL 
549 MAIN STREET, PLACERVILLE, CA  95667  

 

 
 

2022 
 

Elizabeth Zangari, Chairperson 
Mickey Kaiserman, Vice-Chairperson 

Susan Rodman, Secretary 
Garry Silvey, Committee Member 

Thomas Cumpston, Committee Member 
 
 

Advance Correspondence/Written Comments:  You may submit your comments by 

e-mail to the Staff Liaison at dwarren@cityofplacerville.org, or you may submit your 

comments in-person at the Finance Department, City Hall – 1st Floor, 3101 Center 

Street by 2:00 p.m. the day before the meeting to give the Staff Liaison adequate time 

to forward your comments to the Committee.  Please be aware that, while these 

comments will be provided to the members of the Committee and will become part of 

the public record, they will not be read aloud at the time of the meeting.  Comments 

must not be slanderous and must relate to the business within the jurisdiction of the 

Committee.  All written communication will be kept on file in the Finance 

Department. 

 

 
 



________________________________________________________________________ 
Measures H/L Sales Tax Committee Meeting  Page 2 

Visit us on “The Web” at  www.cityofplacerville.org 
 

6:00 P.M. OPEN SESSION 
 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGANCE TO THE FLAG:  

 
 

2. ROLL CALL:  Cumpston, Kaiserman, Rodman, Silvey, Zangari 
 

 

3. ADOPTION OF AGENDA: 
 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT - BRIEF – NON-AGENDA ITEMS: 
 
4.1   Written Communication 

 
4.2   Oral Communication 

 
 

5. MINUTES OF THE MEASURES H/L SALES TAX COMMITTEE MEETING OF  

MARCH 21, 2022 (Mr. Warren): 
 

Recommendation by the Staff Liaison that the Measures H/L Sales Tax 
Committee approve the minutes of the Committee meeting held March 21, 2022. 

 

 
6. STREETS, SEWER SYSTEM, AND WATER SYSTEM CAPITAL 

IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM PROJECT HIGHLIGHTS (Ms. Neves): 

 
The City Engineer will present a brief update on the major street, sewer system, 
and water system Capital Improvement Program (CIP) projects funded by the 
Measure H and/or Measure L sales taxes. 
 

 
7. MEASURE H FUND QUARTERLY FINANCIAL REPORT AS OF DECEMBER 

31, 2021 (Mr. Warren): 
 

Recommendation by the Staff Liaison that the Measures H/L Sales Tax 
Committee acknowledge and file the Measure H Fund financial report for the 
quarter ended December 31, 2021. 
 

 
 

 
 



________________________________________________________________________ 
Measures H/L Sales Tax Committee Meeting  Page 3 

Visit us on “The Web” at  www.cityofplacerville.org 
 

8. MEASURE L FUND QUARTERLY FINANCIAL REPORT AS OF DECEMBER 
31, 2021 (Mr. Warren): 

 
Recommendation by the Staff Liaison that the Measures H/L Sales Tax 
Committee acknowledge and file the Measure L Fund financial report for the 
quarter ended December 31, 2021. 

 

 
9. POOR CONDITION/UNPAVED ROADS AND PRIVATE ROADS DISCUSSION 

(Ms. Neves): 

 
The City Engineer will provide a status update on the City Streets that are either 

in poor condition or unpaved and private roads within the City limits and gather 
further comments and recommendations from the Committee. 
 
 

10. DRAFT FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023 MEASURE H FUND AND MEASURE L 

FUND CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM BUDGETS (Ms. Neves): 
 
The City Engineer will present the draft Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Measures H 
Fund and Measure L Fund Capital Improvement Program Budgets and receive 
comments from the Committee and the Public. 
 

 
11. 2006 WASTEWATER REVENUE BOND REFUNDING UPDATE (Mr. Warren): 

 
The Staff Liaison will provide a status update on the proposed refunding of the 
2006 Wastewater Revenue Bonds. 
 
 

12. UPCOMING ITEMS: 

 
Items tentatively scheduled for the next Committee meeting include:  The Street, 
Sewer System, and Water System Capital Improvement Program project 
highlights, Measure H Fund financial report for the quarter ended March 31, 
2022, Measure L Fund financial report for the quarter ended March 31, 2022, 

Measure H Fund balance projections for Fiscal Years 2021/2022 and 
2022/2023, Measure L Fund balance projections for Fiscal Years 2021/2022 
and 2022/2023, the Proposed Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Measure H Fund and 
Measure L Fund Capital Improvement Program Budget, and the 2006 
Wastewater Revenue Bond Refunding Update. 
 
 
  
 



________________________________________________________________________ 
Measures H/L Sales Tax Committee Meeting  Page 4 

Visit us on “The Web” at  www.cityofplacerville.org 
 

13. REQUESTS FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS (Mr. Warren) 
 

 
14. NEXT MEETING: 

 
Monday, May 16, 2022 at 6:00 PM. 
 
 

15. ADJOURNMENT:  
 

 
Pursuant to the Executive Order, and in compliance with the Americans with 

Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in the Committee 
meeting, please contact the Staff Liaison’s Office (530) 642-5223 within 48 hours of 
the meeting. 

 
Government Code 54950 (The Brown Act) requires that a brief description of each 

item to be transacted or discussed be posted at least 72 hours prior to a regular 
meeting.  The City posts the Agenda on the City Hall window and on the City’s 
website: www.cityofplacerville.org. 

 
 

_____________________________________________________________ 

 
CERTIFICATION OF AGENDA POSTING  

 
I, David R. Warren, Staff Liaison/Assistant City Manager/Director of Finance of the 

City of Placerville, declare that the foregoing Agenda for the April 18, 2022, Meeting of 

the Measures H/L Sales Tax Committee was posted and available for review on April 
15, 2022 at the City Hall of the City of Placerville, 3101 Center Street, Placerville, CA  
95667.  The Agenda is also available on the City website at www.cityofplacerville.org  

 
 

  
           Attest:      
                      Staff Liaison/Assistant City Manager/Director of Finance 

 
 

http://www.cityofplacerville.org/


________________________________________________________________________ 
Measures H/L Sales Tax Committee Meeting  Page 1 

Visit us on “The Web” at  www.cityofplacerville.org 
 

CITY OF PLACERVILLE 
MEASURES H/L SALES TAX COMMITTEE MEETING 

 MINUTES 
 

 March 21, 2022 
 

TOWN HALL 
549 MAIN STREET, PLACERVILLE, CA  95667  

 

 
 

2022 
 

Elizabeth Zangari, Chairperson 
Mickey Kaiserman, Vice-Chairperson 

Susan Rodman, Secretary 
Garry Silvey, Committee Member 

Thomas Cumpston, Committee Member 
 

 

 
6:00 P.M. OPEN SESSION 
 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGANCE TO THE FLAG:  

 
The meeting was called to order at 6:09 PM by Chairperson Zangari, and the 
Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag was recited. 

 
 

2. ROLL CALL:   
 

Present:  Kaiserman, Rodman, Silvey, Zangari 

Absent:   Cumpston 
 



________________________________________________________________________ 
Measures H/L Sales Tax Committee Meeting  Page 2 

Visit us on “The Web” at  www.cityofplacerville.org 
 

 
3. ADOPTION OF AGENDA: 

 
It was moved by Vice-Chairperson Kaiserman and seconded by Secretary 

Rodman to adopt the agenda as presented.  The motion passed by the following 
vote: 
 

AYES: Kaiserman, Rodman, Silvey, Zangari  
NOES  None 
ABSENT: Cumpston 

ABSTAIN: None 
 

 
4. PUBLIC COMMENT - BRIEF – NON-AGENDA ITEMS: 

 

4.1   Written Communication 
 

No written communication was received by the Committee. 
 
4.2 Oral Communication 

 
No oral communication was received by the Committee. 

 

 
5. MINUTES OF THE MEASURES H/L SALES TAX COMMITTEE MEETING OF  

DECEMBER 6, 2021 (Mr. Warren): 
 
Following discussion by the Committee, it was moved by Committee Member 

Rodman and seconded by Vice-Chairperson Kaiserman to adopt the minutes 
for the Measures H/L Sales Tax Committee meeting held on December 6, 2021, 
as presented.  The motion passed by the following vote: 

 
AYES: Kaiserman, Rodman, Silvey, Zangari  

NOES  None 
ABSENT: Cumpston 
ABSTAIN: None 

 
 

6. ANNUAL MEASURES H/L REPORT TO THE COMMUNITY (Mr. Warren): 
 
A copy of the Annual Measures H/L Report to the Community that was 

distributed the January 2022 utility bills was included in the agenda packet for 
informational purposes only.  
 



________________________________________________________________________ 
Measures H/L Sales Tax Committee Meeting  Page 3 

Visit us on “The Web” at  www.cityofplacerville.org 
 

7. STREETS, SEWER SYSTEM, AND WATER SYSTEM CAPITAL 
IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM PROJECT UPDATE (Ms. Neves): 

 
The City Engineer presented the status update on all active street, sewer 

system, and water system Capital Improvement Program (CIP) projects and 
responded to questions posed by the Committee. 
 

 
8. MEASURE H FUND QUARTERLY FINANCIAL REPORT AS OF SEPTEMBER 

30, 2021 (Mr. Warren): 

 
The Staff Liaison presented the Measure H Fund financial report for the 

quarter ended September 30, 2021.  Following discussion by the Committee, it 
was moved by Committee Member Silvey and seconded by Secretary Rodman to 
acknowledge and file the Measure H Fund financial reports for the quarter 

ended June 30, 2021.  The motion passed by the following vote: 
 

AYES: Kaiserman, Rodman, Silvey, Zangari  
NOES  None 
ABSENT: Cumpston 

ABSTAIN: None 
 
 

9. MEASURE L FUND QUARTERLY FINANCIAL REPORT AS OF SEPTEMBER 
30, 2021 (Mr. Warren): 

 
The Staff Liaison presented the Measure L Fund financial report for the quarter 
ended September 30, 2021.  Following discussion by the Committee, it was 

moved by Vice-Chairperson Kaiserman and seconded by Committee Member 
Silvey to acknowledge and file the Measure L Fund financial reports for the 
quarter ended September 30, 2021.  The motion passed by the following vote: 

 
AYES: Kaiserman, Rodman, Silvey, Zangari  

NOES  None 
ABSENT: Cumpston 
ABSTAIN: None 

 
 

10. HDL SALES TAX TRENDS AND ECONOMIC DRIVERS REPORT AS OF 
DECEMBER 2021 (Mr. Warren): 

 

A copy of the HDL Sales Tax Trends and Economic Drivers report as of 
December 2021 was included in the agenda packet for informational purposes 
only. 

 



________________________________________________________________________ 
Measures H/L Sales Tax Committee Meeting  Page 4 

Visit us on “The Web” at  www.cityofplacerville.org 
 

 
11. PROPOSED $60,000 BUDGET APPROPRIATION FROM THE MEASURE L 

FUND FOR THE CLAY STREET PATCH PAVING AND SLURRY-FROM 
COLEMAN STREET TO FRANKLIN COURT PROJECT (CIP #42250 Ms. 

Neves): 
 

The City Engineer presented the item and answered questions posed by the 

Committee.  Following discussion by the Committee, it was moved by Secretary 
Rodman and seconded by Vice-Chairperson Kaiserman to approve a 
recommendation to the City Council to approve a $60,000 budget 

appropriation from the Measure L Fund unassigned fund balance for the Clay 
Street Patch Paving and Slurry-From Coleman Street to Franklin Court project 

(CIP #42250).  The motion passed by the following vote: 
 
AYES: Kaiserman, Rodman, Silvey, Zangari  

NOES  None 
ABSENT: Cumpston 

ABSTAIN: None 
 
 

12. PROPOSED $280,000 BUDGET APPROPRIATION FROM THE MEASURE H 
FUND FOR THE PROPOSED RESTRICTED SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND 
DEBT SERVICE RESERVE (Mr. Warren): 

 
The Staff Liaison presented the item and answered questions posed by the 

Committee.  Following discussion by the Committee, it was moved by 
Vice-Chairperson Kaiserman and seconded by Committee Member Silvey to 
approve a recommendation to the City Council approving a $280,000 budget 

appropriation from the Measure H Fund unassigned fund balance to partially 
fund the Restricted Sewer Enterprise Fund Debt Services Reserve in the 
amount of $1,528,631.  The motion passed by the following vote: 

 
AYES: Kaiserman, Rodman, Silvey, Zangari  

NOES  None 
ABSENT: Cumpston 
ABSTAIN: None 

. 
 

13. UPCOMING ITEMS: 
 
Items tentatively scheduled for the next Committee meeting include:  The 

Street, Sewer System, and Water System Capital Improvement Program project 
update, poor condition or unpaved street discussion, Measure H Fund financial 
report for the quarter ended December 31, 2021, and the Measure L Fund 

financial report for the quarter ended December 31, 2021, and the Draft Fiscal 



________________________________________________________________________ 
Measures H/L Sales Tax Committee Meeting  Page 5 

Visit us on “The Web” at  www.cityofplacerville.org 
 

Year 2022/2023 Measures H Fund and Measures L Fund Capital Improvement 
Program Budget. 

  
 

14. REQUESTS FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS (Mr. Warren) 
 

No future agenda items were requested by the Committee. 

 
 

15. NEXT MEETING: 

 
Monday, April 18, 2022 at 6:00 PM. 

 
 

16. ADJOURNMENT:  

 
The meeting was adjourned at 7:33 PM by Chairperson Zangari. 

 
 
Dave Warren, Staff Liaison/Assistant City Manager/Director of Finance 

 
 
 

         
Susan Rodman, Secretary 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 



[Ú
[Ú

[Ú

[Ú

[Ú

NUG
G

ET 
LN

MID
DLETOW

N R
D

CLAY ST

S
TA

TE
 H

W
Y 

49

S
TA

T
E

 H
W

Y
 193

MAIN ST

C
L

A
R

K

S
T

W
IL

D G
OOSE

CANYON R
D

S
E

V
E

N

S
P

R
IN

G
S

 R
D

GRICE
LN

US HW
Y 50

DENIM CT

PACIFIC ST

B
E

N
H

A
M

S
T

H
ER

IT
A

G
E 

LN

DAVID

CIR

B
L

A
C

K
S

 L
N

MONICA WAY

B
E

R
G

 L
N

C
R

ES
TM

O
N

T 
LN

B
U

Z
Z

A
R

D
S

 P
A

S
S

M
O

ULT
O

N
DR

H
IG

H
LA

N
D

 D
R

POVERTY HILL DR

HIGHLAND

CIR

A
G

G
R

EG
ATE

C
T

BELLANCA

LN

SPRING

ST

BIG
CANYON

CREEK RD

B
E

D
F

O
R

D
 A

V
E

LONGHRUT RD

NORTH VIEW LN

CARLA DR

S
U

N
C

R
E

S
T

 D
R

ROBIN
 C

T

BEE
ST

D
E

B
B

IE
C

T

SARDEN
DR

CAMP

NAUVOO RD

FISKE ST

CHAMBERLAIN ST

RAY LAWYER DR

E
L D

O
R

A
D

O
 R

D

HEADINGTON RD

MARTIN
LN

MAGIC PL

S
TA

TE

H
W

Y
 49

L
O

 H
I W

A
Y

RED B
RIC

K LN

VIA MONTANOSA RD

MIDLAND
DR

CHERRY
LN

POINT VIEW DR

Q
U

A
IL

D
R

C
O

O
LW

A
T

E
R

C
R

E
E

K
 R

D

T
E

A
L

P
O

N
D

 R
D

IV
A

N
H

O
E

 D
R

CAMELLIA LN
WOODMAN

CIR

H
A

P
A

L
N

C
H

U
R

C
H

 R
A

N
C

H
 R

D

CANALST

US H
W

Y 50

SUNDOWN CT

GREEN VALLEY RD

PENNY
LN

R
D

 1
45

RANGE CT

HOLLY

WAY

W
R

E
N

C
T

HIDDEN

SPRINGS

CIR

WILTSE RD

BENSONCT

A
L

E
X

A
N

D
E

R
 L

N

WENTWORTH CT

RICECT

D
A

R
L

IN
G

T
O

N

A
V

E

CAREY ALY

PRADO VIS
TA C

T

G
O

L
D

N
U

G
G

E
T

 C
T

LANE

DR
L

U
C

K
Y

S
T

BLUE JAY DR

A
C

A
C

IA
 W

A
Y

W
IN

T
E

R
L

N
OLYMPIA LN

VA
L

L
E

Y
C

T

INDIANHILL RD

C
O

O
N

 H
O

LLO
W

 R
D

CORKER
ST

L
O

C
U

S
T

A
V

E

HIC
KORY L

N

B
R

IW

R
ID

G
E

 R
D

DEBERA

CT

COLEMAN

ST

COVEY

CT

HAZZARDST

SMITHFLAT RD

SHERMAN ST

LA
N

E
W

AY

M
O

R
R

EN
E D

R

JA
C

Q
U

IE
R

 R
D

LEW
ISST

CENTENNIAL CT

BISON
LN

P
R

E
S

C
O

T
T

 A
V

E

ORCHARDWAY

E
D

Y
T

H
E

 C
T

C
A

S
W

E
L

L
 R

D

A &A RD

B
O

U
L

D
E

R
 L

N

L
O

IS
L

N

R
O

X
A

N
A

S
T

HILLSIDE

CT

LEE C
T

H
O

L
L

A
N

D
 D

R

L
E

T
IT

IA

A
V

E

N
E

S
T

IN
G

W
A

Y

S
H

E
R

R
Y

R
ID

G
E

 L
N

P
R

A
D

O
 V

IS
TA

OLIVENE

CT

ADAM
S

W
AY

HIL
LT

OP

DR

B
E

D
R

O
C

K
R

D

DIANA CT

B
A

K
E

R
 R

D

N
E

S
TI

N
G

C
T

S
C

H
N

E
L

L
S

C
H

O
O

L
 R

D

E
M

P
R

E
S

S
L

N

ANTHIS CT

LA VISTA DR

COZY LN

S
T

O
U

T
 C

T

G
O

LD
C

R
E

S
T

S
T

MOSQUIT
O R

D

B
O

N
D

C
T

W
H

IT
LO

C
K

 L
N

ESK
ATO

N

D
R

KARM
ALN

JAYMAR CT

PA
R

K
A

V
E

M
IL

L
E

R

W
A

Y

O
R

C
H

A
R

D

L
N

R
A

N
C

H
O

 C
T

C
O

N
R

A
D

 S
T

LY
N

N
E

 C
T

SKYLINE DR

BREGLIA

WAY

BRENDAN
WAY

SIPPY LN

WALL

ST

MARSHALL
WAY

PINE

CREST CT

GOLDMAN LN

WILTSE

CT

PATTO
N

 C
T

C
A

S
W

E
L

L

C
T

S
E

C
R

E
T

 P
L

A
C

E
 R

D

G
E

R
L

E
A

V
E

PARK
AVE

A
IR

P
O

R
T

C
T

FORNI RD

SAGE
ROSE LN

COMBELLACK R
D

M
IN

E
R

S
 C

T

GOYAN

AVE

C
R

ESTVIEW

D
R

ANTIGUACT

JA
C

O
B

S
 W

A
Y

BRYAN WAY

HARRIS RD

SCHELLER

W
AY

B
R

E
N

D
A

N

C
T

MISSOURI

FLAT RD

W
E

S
T

W
O

O
D

D
R

FORTUNAMINE RD

CHINOOK LN

KENNETHCT

HIGH

ST

H
ID

E
A

W
A

Y

R
A

N
C

H
 R

D
EVANS PL

EXC
ELSIO

R

C
T

GINGHAM CT

PATTERSON

DR

BIGCUT RD

C
H

A
P

IN

C
T

PHILLIPSCT

SHANGHAI
WAY

EX
IT

 4
4 

B

SKYLINEDR

R
O

S
IE

R

S
T

SHADOW
RUN RD

W
E

S
W

IN
 C

T

ANTHIS

DR

E
L

M
A

V
E

MISSOURI

FLAT RD

ANDLER R
D

DIA
NA S

T

E
LM

 C
T

STONECREST R
D

DAWN LN

WINTERCT

K
E

O
K

U
K

D
R

TUCK A
WAY LN

VICTOR

LN

B
E

A
R

R
O

C
K

 C
T

H
EL

M
R

IC
H

 L
N

M
A

D
R

O
N

E
C

T

C
O

R
IN

A

S
T

G
R

A
N

IT
E

H
IL

L
 R

D

TW
E

LV
E

O
A

K
S

 C
T

FR
A

N
K

LI
N

 C
T

PIN
O

 V
IS

TA
 C

T

A
L

L
E

N

C
T

VIV
IA

N

CT

HIL
LC

REST
ST

BING CT

B
A

R
N

E
TT

LN

JERICHO
RD

EUREKA ST

SACRAMENTO
ST

S
T

R
E

A
M

S
ID

E
C

T

CARSON RD

P
O

P
L

A
R

 L
N

LIN
DSEY

LN

ESTEYCT

A
Z

A
L

E
A

L
N

PLACERVILLE DR

F
O

W
L

E
R

W
A

Y

PATTI C
T

BEDFORD CT

O
L

D
 G

R
E

E
N

V
A

L
L

E
Y

 R
D

HARVEY C
T

JANE D
R

SIMON

DR

M
A

C
E

C
T

C
H

A
P

E
L

S
T

W
A

S
H

IN
G

TO
N

 S
T

SUNSET CT

Q
U

A
R

T
Z

M
O

U
N

TA
IN

 D
R

OAK CREST CT

U
N

IO
N

R
ID

G
E 

C
T

GOLDNERST

BLISS

CT

ANDREA
LN

H
O

C
K

IN
G

S
T

BLACKTAIL LN

PAYDIRT CT

MARY CT

G
O

L
D

E
N

E
A

G
L

E
 D

R

DUSTY
G

O
LD

 C
T

ANDERSON CT

JAM
ESDR

TONI LN

B
R

O
O

K
E

D
G

E
 D

R

LITTLE CUT CT

C
R

IB
B

S
 C

T

BLACK OAK LN
H

ID
D

E
N

S
P

R
IN

G
S

 C
IR

TO
M

 ST

MALLARD LN

NICKS LN

MURRAYST

GREEN
WING LN

F
O

R
T

Y
 N

IN
E

R
 T

R
L

MCINTOSH

DR

M
O

RTS CT

B
E

N
H

A
M

 C
T

R
ILY

E

C
T

C
L

A
R

K
C

T

COUGAR L
N

NOEL
CT

LO
D

E

R
D

CHAPIN

RD

MEADOW LN

B
U

D
 L

N

C
IN

N
A

M
O

N
R

ID
G

E
 C

T

M
IL

E
S

 W
A

Y

ELYSIAN WAY

W
IN

D
S

O
N

G
 L

N

V
IC

IN
I D

R

BRIW

RIDGE CT

D
R

A
K

E
C

T

ACADEMY DR

P
H

E
A

S
A

N
T

R
U

N
 D

R

K
ISM

ET LN

T
E

A
L

 P
O

N
D

 C
T

W
A

S
ATC

H
 R

D

C
A

N
A

L 
C

T

CYPRESS

LN

T
U

R
N

E
R

S
T

BRIDGEVIEW

DR

JACQUIER CT

LA
D

ER
A 

LN

Z
IA

R
D

D
IM

IT
Y

L
N

L
A

U
R

A
JO

H
N

W
A

Y

B
LA

IR
S LN

H
ID

D
E

N
W

A
Y

PA
T

S
 L

N

E
X

IT
44

 B

CRIBBS RD

C
E

B
U

 L
N

LO HI CT

G
O

L
D

 N
U

G
G

E
T

 W
A

Y

K
O

A
L

A
 L

N

COON HOLLOW CT

G
IO

VA
N

N
I D

R

WAMEGO R
D

GLENVIEW DR

EXIT49 B

RODDAN CT

B
RYA

N
 C

T

E
X

C
A

L
IB

A
R

 R
D

G
O

LD
 B

U
G

 L
N

W
IL

L
O

W
 S

T

TE
XE

R
N

A
C

T

COVEY
DR

E
X

C
E

L
S

IO
R

 R
D

TU
N

N
E

L S
T

WALLACE RD

M
O

L
LY

L
N

GLORYRD

WILDLIFE WAY

RO
O

SEVELT

ST

S
P

E
A

R

S
T

C
O

LO
M

A

S
T

SOUTHVIEW CT

M
E

A
D

O
W

V
IE

W
 L

N

BURRO WAY

T
O

W
H

E
E

L
N

P
IE

R
R

O
Z 

R
D

FA
IR

VIEW

D
R

D
U

STY

G
O

LD
 LN

O
LD VINEYARD LN

S
H

A
D

O
W

 L
N

JO
S

H
U

A

H
E

N
D

Y
 D

R

EXIT
47

DUDEN DR

FA
IR

 L
N

N
O

R
M

A
N

 S
T

JEFFREY LN

WHISPERINGWIND DR

N
E

W
 M

O
R

N
IN

G
 C

T

BOX CANYON RD

KIMI
WAY

N
E

W

JE
R

S
E

Y

W
A

Y

JE
NNIN

GS W
AYS

TA
R

H
A

V
E

N
 D

R

P
L

E
A

S
A

N
T

S
T

L
O

M
A

 C
IM

A
 D

R

OLD TOLL RD

OAK TERRACE

UNION

ST

TEXAS H
IL

L 
RD

EASY ST

K
A

R
E

N
W

A
Y

AGGREGATEWAY

BARRY LN

LANE CT

AIRPORT RD

LA
DY

BUG
 L

N

MYRTLE AVE

SCHOOL ST

DAVIS CT

M
O

N
A

D
R

B
R

IW
 R

D

D
O

N
N

E
R

TR
L

C
O

U
N

T
R

Y
 C

L
U

B
 D

R

BENNETT DR

ELLENWOOD

LN

OAK KNOLL RD

BARNEY

CREEK RD

PRIVATEDRIVE

NORTHRID
GE

DR

G
RANDVIE

W
ST

HIGHLAND

CIR

S
L

U
M

B
E

R
C

T

MARIPOSITE LN

MONTEREYRD

Z
O

O
T

 A
L

L
U

R
E

S
 R

D

K
E

R
E

K
A

C
T

MASADA CT

PINTAIL

LN

S
T

O
N

E
C

R
E

S
T

 C
T

COLD S
PRIN

GS R
D

B
E

L
L

S
R

D

W
IL

D
E

R
 L

N

MATTHEWS
PVT

M
O

U
N

TA
IN

 L
N

FA
M

ILY

H
IL

L
 R

D

COLOMA CT

G
L

E
N

W
O

O
D

L
N

EXIT 47

PROMENADE LN

SEAN
DR

C
R

E
E

K

V
IE

W
 L

N

CARDINAL DR

CHI
CHI LN

STATE H
W

Y 49

TW
ELV

E

OAKS L
N

MANOR
DR

PAYDIRT DR

M
E

A
D

O
W

L
A

N
E

 C
T

PA
R

D
I W

AY

UNION RIDGE RD

FA
IR

LA
NE C

T

COTTAGE

ST

BUSH CT

DEBBIELN
BACO DR

KIEBER WAY

ROSE LN

PLEASANT

ST

O
A

K
C

R
E

S
T

C
IR

KATIE
 L

N

S
U

N
D

O
W

N
T

R
L

ESTEY
WAY

P
A

N
N

IN
G

W
A

Y

RESERVOIR

ST

R
ID

G
E

C
T

GREEN S
T

A
R

M
O

R
Y

D
R

W
O

O
D

R
ID

G
E

 C
T

THOMPSON

WAY

SIERRA DR

C
O

L
IN

 R
D

LA
N

TI
S

 L
N

EXIT 44 B

SMITH FLATCEMETERY RDEXIT 48

GLENVIEW DR

FURLONG
LN

CEDAR RAVINE RD

ANCHO
R

CT

S
T

O
N

E
 L

N

S
L

E
E

P
Y

H
O

L
L

O
W

 C
T

BUTTERFLY
LN

BROADWAY

JUDY
DR

EXIT 46
EXIT 49

R
O

N
A

LD

LO
O

P

M
ADDEN LN

T
Y

R
R

E
L

 L
N

E
M

M
E

R
S

O
N

 R
D

SKYLINE

CT

R
O

YA
L V

IE
W

 D
R

F
E

R
R

A
R

I C
T

S
M

IT
H

 F
L

A
T

S
C

H
O

O
L

 R
D

EXIT 49 A

EXIT 48

PARTRIDGE

PLACE RD

E
X

IT
 4

4 
A

HARRIS CT

MADRONE LN

S
PA

N
IS

H
 R

AV
IN

E
 R

D

SLUICE BOX RD

PA
R

LEYS C
A

N
YO

N

BARRETT DR

M
IR

A
C

LE M
O

U
N

TA
IN

 D
R

KINGSGATE RD

B
E

A
R

 R
O

C
K

 R
D

SMITH FLAT RD

P
O

C
K

E
T

 M
IN

E
 R

D

K
A

T
H

Y
 L

N

 Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN, and the GIS User Community

[Ú

µ

:

CITY OF PLACERVILLE CIP ACTIVE PROJECT LOCATIONS
AS OF MARCH 17, 2022

1-15-2015

LEGEND

PROJECT BOUNDARIES

MARCH 17, 2022

ADDITIONAL PROJECTS:
1. COLLECTION SYSTEM I & I REDUCTION
2. WASTEWATER COLLECTION SYSTEM
    REHABILITATION
3. CITY FACILITY BACKFLOW PREVENTION

0 0.2 0.40.1 Miles

FOR A LIST OF COMPLETED PROJECTS,
PLEASE VISIT
https://www.cityofplacerville.org/capital-improvement-projects

CIP #42104
WINESAP CIRCLE
SURRY SEAL

MEASURE H/L, CIP #'s
41801, 41802,41901,41908,41909,42016
HCWRF PROJECTS
CONST'N COMPLETE!

MEASURE H CIP #'s
42107,42108,42109,42230,42231,
42232,42233,42234,42235,42245
HCWRF PROJECTS
CONST'N 2022

CIP #41816
PLACERVILLE DRIVE
BIKE AND PEDESTRIAN PROJECT
CONST'N 2024

CIP #41410
PLACERVILLE DRIVE
BRIDGE REPLACEMENT
CONST'N 2024

MEASURE H/L, CIP #41821
CANAL STREET
ROAD, WATER, AND SEWER
CONST'N 2025

CIP #42205
MIDDLETOWN ROAD PAVING
CONST'N COMPLETE!

MEASURE L, CIP #41907
SPRING STREET DRAINAGE &
PAVEMENT REHABILITATION
CONST'N COMPLETE!

MEASURE H, CIP #41202
CLAY TO LOCUST SEWER LINE
REPLACEMENT
CONST'N 2024

CIP #42105
TOWN HALL PARKING LOT
REPAVING
CONST'N COMPLETE!

CIP #40708, 40708L
PLACERVILLE STATION II
PARK AND RIDE
MEASURE H WATER LINE
CONST'N 2022

MEASURE H, CIP #42245
HOCKING STREET SEWER
RECONST'N 2022

MEASURE H/L, CIP #41819
MOSQUITO ROAD REHABILITATION
& WATER LINE UPGRADE
CONST'N COMPLETE!

CIP #42213
SMITH FLAT ROAD
CONST'N 2022

MEASURE H/L, CIP #42004
BROADWAY/SCHNELL SCHOOL
DRAINAGE PROJECT
CONST'N COMPLETE!

MEASURE L, CIP #42003
BROADWAY ROAD
MAINTENANCE PROJECT
CONST'N 2022

MEASURE L, CIP #41606
BROADWAY SIDEWALKS
CONST'N 2022

MEASURE H/L, CIP #41825
CEDAR RAVINE SEWER MAIN
REPLACEMENT
CONST'N 2022

CIP #406171
CLAY STREET  BRIDGE
REPLACEMENT
CONST'N 2024

CIP #42103
BENHAM STREET PAVEMENT
REHABILITATION
CONST'N 2022

CIP #42202
CORP YARD REVITALIZATION
ON-GOING

MEASURE H, CIP #42011
CRIBBS ROAD LIFT STATION
MAINTENANCE
CONST'N ON-GOING

CIP #407051
WESTERN PLACERVILLE
INTERCHANGE PHASE 2.2
EASTBOUND ON-RAMP
CONST'N COMPLETE!

MEASURE L, CIP #42007
WATER VALVE REPLACEMENT
CONST'N ON-GOING

CIP #41916
CONRAD STREET SEWER
CONST'N COMPLETE!

CIP #42207
MORRENE DRIVE PAVING
CONST'N COMPLETE!

CIP #42206
THOMPSON WAY REPAVING
CONST'N 2022

CIP #42204
COON HOLLOW REPAVING
CONST'N COMPLETE!









City of Placerville

Measure H Sales Tax Receipts-4th Quarter 

a b c d e

d ÷ b

Dates 2020 2021

$ Increase/ 

(Decrease)

% Increase/ 

(Decrease)

Advance (December) 136,581.34$        143,584.25$        7,002.91$            

Advance (January) 96,429.59            109,077.47          12,647.88            

Quarterly Adjustment (February) 97,730.17            169,232.62          71,502.45            

    Total quarter ended December 31st before 

adjustments 330,741.10          421,894.34         91,153.24           27.56%

Less: Prior Period Adjustments (70,506.42)           (66,483.35)           4,023.07              

    Total quarter ended December 31st after 

adjustments 260,234.68$       355,410.99$       95,176.31$          36.57%

DRW/4/14/2022, 7:12 PM 1 Sales Tax Analysis FY 21-22 Quarter Ended 12-31-21



Assets:

Cash and investments 2,145,869$   
Receivables:

Accounts -                  
Interest -                  

Total Assets 2,145,869     

Liabilities:
Accounts payable -                  
Due to other funds -                  

Total Liabilities -                  

Net Position:
Unrestricted 2,145,869     

Total Net Position 2,145,869$   

Authorized Fund Balance Commitments:

Placerville Station II-Mosquito Road Waterline 

Replacement (CIP #407082)

186,453$      

Sewer Line Relocation-Clay Street to Locust Street (CIP 

#41202)

100,000       

Mosquito Road Sewer Main Replacement (CIP #41823) 7,771           

Cedar Ravine Road Sewer Line Replacement (CIP 

#41825)

169,714       

Modular Treatment Unit (MTU) Servicing (CIP #41901) 44,790         

Conrad Street Sewer Line Replacement-Coloma Street to 

Cottage Street (CIP #41916)

222,913       

Broadway Maintenance Project-From Mosquito Road to 

Schnell School Road (CIP #420033)

44,778         

Storm Drain Replacement-Intersection of Broadway and 

Schnell School Road (CIP #42004)

50,000         

Myrtle Avenue Sewer Line Repair (42010) 115,000       

Cribbs Lift Station Maintenance (CIP #42011) 20,000         

Modular Treatment Unit (MTU) No. 1 Servicing and 

Underdrain Replacement (CIP #42107)

190,000       

CITY OF PLACERVILLE
Statement of Net Position 

Measure H Fund

As of December 31, 2021

Fiscal Year 2021/2022

DRW/4/15/2022, 4:00 PM 1 Measure H Fund FS FY 21-22 as of 12-31-21



CITY OF PLACERVILLE
Statement of Net Position 

Measure H Fund

As of December 31, 2021

Fiscal Year 2021/2022

Water Reclamation Facility Digester #1 Service (CIP 

#42109)

40,086         

Giovanni Road Sewer Line Replacement (CIP #42224) 25,000         

Garden Loop Sewer Line Replacement (CIP #42225) 25,000         

Myrtle Avenue Sewer Main Replacement (CIP #42226) 25,000         

Aeration Basin Blower No. 2 Replacement (CIP #42230-

to balance )

97,782         

Sewer Enterprise Fund Debt Service 516,070       

Construction Reserve 185,512       

Operating Reserve 80,000         

    Total Authorized Fund Balance Commitments 2,145,869     

Unassigned Fund Balance: -               

    Total Ending Fund Balance 2,145,869$   

DRW/4/15/2022, 4:00 PM 2 Measure H Fund FS FY 21-22 as of 12-31-21



Adopted 

Budget Actual

$ Remaining 

Budget

% 

Remaining 

Budget

Operating Revenues:

Sales tax 1,207,219$    530,426$       676,793$      56.06%

Total Operating Revenues 1,207,219      530,426        676,793        56.06%

Operating Expenses:

General and administrative -                   -                   -               0.00%

Total Operating Expenses -                   -                   -               0.00%

Operating Income (Loss) 1,207,219      530,426        676,793        56.06%

Nonoperating Revenues

and (Expenses):

Interest earnings 6,911            991               5,920            85.66%

Total Nonoperating Revenues 6,911            991               5,920            85.66%

Income (Loss) Before Transfers 1,214,130      531,417        682,713        56.23%

Transfers in -                   -                   -                   0.00%

Transfers out (1,207,219)     -                   (1,207,219)    100.00%

Total Transfers (1,207,219)     -                   (1,207,219)    

Net Income (Loss) 6,911            531,417        (524,506)       

Net Position:

Beginning of year 1,614,452      

End of year 2,145,869$    

CITY OF PLACERVILLE

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position 

Measure H Fund

Fiscal Year 2021/2022

As of December 31, 2021

DRW/4/15/2022, 4:00 PM 3 Measure H Fund FS FY 21-22 as of 12-31-21



City of Placerville

Unfunded/Under Funded Measure H Fund Projects

Fiscal Year 2021/2022

As of December 31, 2021

Project Title

Project 

Code

 Committee 

Recommended 

Measure H 

Fund Budget 

 Available 

Measure H 

Funding to 

Date 

 Unfunded 

Amount 

Conrad Street Sewer Line Replacement-Coloma 

Street to Cottage Street

41916  $          125,000  $         125,000  $                  -   

Giovanni Road Sewer Line Replacement 42224                25,000               25,000                     -   

Garden Loop Sewer Line Replacement 42225                25,000               25,000                     -   

Myrtle Avenue Sewer Main Replacement 42226                25,000               25,000                     -   

Aeration Basin Blower No. 2 Replacement 42230              150,000               97,782              52,218 

Turbidity Meter Replacement 42231                25,000                      -                25,000 

Secondary Scum Pumps Replacement 42232                25,000                      -                25,000 

Waste Gas Flare Control System 42234                25,000                      -                25,000 

Secondary Clarifier No. 3 Drive Unit 42235                25,000                      -                25,000 

Sewer Enterprise Fund Debt Service N/A              516,070 516,070                               -   

Measure H Fund Construction Reserve N/A              398,256 -                              398,256 

    Total 1,364,326$       813,852$         550,474$         

DRW/ 4/15/2022, 3:41 PM Measure H Unfunded Project List FY 21-22 as of 12-31-21









City of Placerville

Measure L Sales Tax Receipts-4th Quarter 

a b c d e

d ÷ b

Dates 2020 2021

$ Increase/ 

(Decrease)

% Increase/ 

(Decrease)

Advance (December) 272,900.29$        287,270.05$        14,369.76$          

Advance (January) 192,811.75          217,968.53          25,156.78            

Quarterly Adjustment (February) 194,982.56          338,655.46          143,672.90          

    Total quarter ended December 31st before 

adjustments 660,694.60         843,894.04         183,199.44          27.73%

Less: Prior Period Adjustments (140,226.11)         (133,019.52)         7,206.59              

    Total quarter ended December 31st after 

adjustments 520,468.49$       710,874.52$       190,406.03$       36.58%

DRW/4/14/2022, 7:12 PM 1 Sales Tax Analysis FY 21-22 Quarter Ended 12-31-21



Assets:

Cash and investments 4,201,381$     
Receivables:

Accounts -                    
Interest -                    

Total Assets 4,201,381       

Liabilities:
Accounts payable -                    
Due to other funds -                    

Total Liabilities -                    

Net Position:
Unrestricted 4,201,381       

Total Net Position 4,201,381$     

Authorized Fund Balance Commitments:

Placerville Station II-Mosquito Road Waterline 

Replacement (CIP #407082)

386,000$        

Sewer Line Relocation-Clay Street to Locust Street (CIP 

#41202)

394,008          

Broadway Sidewalks (CIP #41606) 90,037           

Canal Street Reconstruction (CIP #41821) 25,000           

Inflow & Infiltration Reduction (CIP #41824) 99,696           

Cedar Ravine Road Sewer Line Replacement (CIP 

#41825)

155,014          

Ray Lawyer Drive Pavement Rehabilitation-From 

Placerville Drive to Fair Lane and Armory Drive (CIP 

#41906)

29,994           

Conrad Street Sewer Line Replacement-Coloma Street to 

Cottage Street (CIP #41916)

386,594          

Broadway Maintenance Project-From Mosquito Road to 

Schnell School Road (CIP #42003)

1,012,815       

Storm Drain Replacement at the Intersection of 

Broadway and Schnell School Road (CIP #42004)

11,479           

Water Valve Replacement (CIP #42007) 158,546          

CITY OF PLACERVILLE

Statement of Net Position 

Measure L Fund

As of December 31, 2021

Fiscal Year 2021/2022

DRW/4/15/2022, 5:34 PM 1 Measure L Fund FS FY 21-22 as of 12-31-21



CITY OF PLACERVILLE

Statement of Net Position 

Measure L Fund

As of December 31, 2021

Fiscal Year 2021/2022

Benham Street Pavement Rehabilitation (CIP #42103) 106,037          

Lead Water Service Replacement (CIP #42106) 150,000          

Modular Treatment Unit (MTU) No. 1 Servicing and 

Underdrain Replacement (CIP #42107)

190,000          

Secondary Clarifier No. 1 Mechanism Replacement (CIP 

#42108)

85,000           

Dimity Lane Repaving (CIP #42203) 75,000           

Coon Hollow Road Repaving (CIP #42204) 60,000           

Middletown Road Repaving (CIP #42205) 70,000           

Thompson Way Repaving (CIP #42206) 150,000          

Sherman Street Repaving (CIP #42208) 50,000           

Cedar Ravine Culvert Replacement (CIP #42211) 25,000           

Annual Storm Drain Compliance (CIP #42212) 20,000           

Bedford Avenue Utilities and Repaving (CIP #42214-to 

balance )
11,205           

Construction Reserve 228,337          

Operating Reserve 231,619          

    Total Authorized Fund Balance Commitments 4,201,381       

Unassigned Fund Balance: -                 

    Total Ending Fund Balance 4,201,381$     

DRW/4/15/2022, 5:34 PM 2 Measure L Fund FS FY 21-22 as of 12-31-21



Adopted 

Budget Actual

$ Remaining 

Budget

% 

Remaining 

Budget

Operating Revenues:

Sales tax 2,414,438$   1,067,709$    1,346,729$    55.78%0

Total Operating Revenues 2,414,438     1,067,709      1,346,729      55.78%

Operating Expenses:

General and administrative -                   -                   -                0.00%

Total Operating Expenses -                   -                   -                0.00%

Operating Income (Loss) 2,414,438     1,067,709      1,346,729      55.78%

Nonoperating Revenues

and (Expenses):

Interest earnings 20,296          1,923            18,373          90.53%

Total Nonoperating Revenues 20,296          1,923            18,373          0.00%

Income (Loss) Before Transfers 2,434,734     1,069,632      1,365,102      56.07%

Transfers in -                   -                   -                   0.00%

Transfers out -                   -                   -                   0.00%

Total Transfers -                   -                   -                   

Net Income (Loss) 2,434,734     1,069,632      1,365,102      

Net Position:

Beginning of year 3,131,749      

End of year 4,201,381$    

CITY OF PLACERVILLE

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position 

Measure L Fund

Fiscal Year 2021/2022

As of December 31, 2021

DRW/4/15/2022, 5:34 PM 3 Measure L Fund FS FY 21-22 as of 12-31-21



City of Placerville

Unfunded/Under Funded Measure L Fund Projects

Fiscal Year 2021/2022

As of December 31, 2021

Project Title

Project 

Code

 Committee 

Recommended 

Measure L 

Fund Budget 

 Available 

Measure L 

Funding to 

Date 

 Unfunded 

Amount 

Canal Street Reconstruction 41821  $            25,000  $           25,000  $               -   

Conrad Street Sewer Line Replacement-Coloma Street 

to Cottage Street 

41916              386,594        386,594.00                  -   

Broadway Maintenance-From Mosquito Road to 

Schnell School Road

42003              700,000             700,000                  -   

Annual Water Valve Replacement Program 42007              100,000             100,000                  -   

Dimity Lane Repaving 42203                  60,000                 60,000                  -   

Coon Hollow Road Repaving 42204                  60,000                 60,000                  -   

Middletown Road Repaving 42205                  70,000                 70,000                  -   

Thompson Way Repaving 42206                150,000               150,000                  -   

Sherman Street Repaving 42208                  50,000                 50,000                  -   

Cedar Ravine Culvert Replacement 42211                  25,000                 25,000                  -   

Annual Storm Drain Compliance 42212                  20,000                 20,000                  -   

Bedford Avenue Utilities and Repaving 42214                  25,000                 11,205           13,795 

Coloma Street Utilities and Repaving 42215                  25,000                        -             25,000 

Ronald Loop Utilities and Repaving 42216                  25,000                        -             25,000 

Lewis Street Utilities and Paving 42217                  25,000                        -             25,000 

Clark Street Utilities and Paving 42218                  25,000                        -             25,000 

Darlington Avenue Utilities and Paving 42219                  25,000                        -             25,000 

Lead Water Service Replacement 42220                  38,406                        -             38,406 

Conrad Street Water Main Replacement 42221                  25,000                        -             25,000 

Cottage Street Water Main Replacement 42222                  25,000                        -             25,000 

DRW/ 4/15/2022, 5:34 PM 1 Measure L Unfunded Project List FY 21-22 as of 12-31-21



City of Placerville

Unfunded/Under Funded Measure L Fund Projects

Fiscal Year 2021/2022

As of December 31, 2021

Project Title

Project 

Code

 Committee 

Recommended 

Measure L 

Fund Budget 

 Available 

Measure L 

Funding to 

Date 

 Unfunded 

Amount 
Miller Way Sewer Line and Waterline Replacement 42223                  25,000                        -             25,000 

Measure L Fund Construction Reserve N/A                837,214                        -            837,214 

    Total 2,747,214$       1,657,799$      1,089,415$   

DRW/ 4/15/2022, 5:34 PM 2 Measure L Unfunded Project List FY 21-22 as of 12-31-21



ROADWAY	SECTION	AND	DISTRESS	
 

 

 



PAVEMENT	CONDITION	INDEX	AND	TREATMENTS	
 

 

 

Upper 

Limit

Lower 

Limit

Excellent 100 85 Do Nothing/Corrective Maintenance

Very Good 85 70 Preventative Maintenance Level I (Crack Seal, Slurry, Etc.)

Good 70 55

Preventative Maintenance Level II (Chip Seal, Some Hot 

Mix Patching, Etc.)

Fair 55 40 Resurface (Heavy Chip Seal, Grind and Overlay, Etc.)

Poor 40 25

Rehabilitation (Full Depth Grind with Isolated Base 

Reconstruction, Etc.)

Very Poor 25 10

Rehabilitation (Full Depth Grind, Extensive Base 

Reconstruction, Etc.)

Failed 10 0 Full Depth Reconstruction

Pavement 

Condition Index 

(PCI)
Condition 

Category
General Treatment Strategy



2/17/2022 PAVEMENT CONDITION INDEX (PCI)
FAILED - VERY POOR - POOR

Street Name Beg Location End Location Length Width Area ST 2014 
PCI

2020 PCI 
Update

Notes

ANCHOR CT MODRONE CT CITY LIMITS 50 16 800 A 0 0
FRANCIS AVE DARLINGTON AVE 3229 FRANCIS AVE 582 25 14,550 G 0 0 Water/storm/sewer evaluation needed.
OAK TERRACE COLOMA ST EDGEWOOD DR 1,070 19 20,330 A 0 0 Water/storm/sewer evaluation needed.
PIERSON CT LOCUST ST END 114 22 2,508 A 0 0
STOUT CT BROADWAY END 196 15 2,940 A 0 0 Planned for paving with Broadway Sidewalks
UNNAMED CEDAR RAVINE RD MAIN ST 277 10 2,770 A 0 0
WENTWORTH CT CANAL ST END 362 22 7,964 G 0 0
WESWIN CT LOCUST AVE END 316 26 8216 A 0 0
RONALD LOOP POINT VIEW DR LETITIA AVE 1,540 13 20,020 A 1 1 Sewer Repairs Needed
BEDFORD AVE COLEMAN ST SPRING ST 400 21 8,400 A 3 3 Pave with other segments of Bedford
CAREY ALY PACIFIC ST END 128 21 2,688 A 3 3 Alley between Fire District and BofA
MONTEREY RD BROADWAY CITY LIMITS 602 19 11,438 A 3 3 2020 paved as part of the Upper Broadway Project
UNNAMED POINT VIEW DR CARDINAL DR 187 15 2,805 A 3 3
WOOD ST HIGH ST N END 292 15 4380 A 3 3 Pave along with High Street
CRESCENT ST LEWIS ST END 675 15 10,125 A 4 4
GREEN ST MARIA VISTA WAY TUNNEL ST 1,129 16 18,064 A 5 5
SMITH FLAT RD BROADWAY 1818 SMITH FLAT RD 1,459 21 30,639 A 6 6 Water/storm/sewer evaluation needed.
CONRAD CT CONRAD ST END 311 25 9,899 A 7 7 Repave with the sewer project?
GOLDNER ST PACIFIC ST CLARK ST 1,149 30 34,470 A 7 7 Water/storm/sewer evaluation needed.
HIGH ST COLOMA ST WOOD ST 281 20 5,620 A 8 8 Pave along with Wood Street
KENNETH CT MORRENE DR END 279 26 10,237 A 8 8 Water/storm/sewer evaluation needed.
MOLLY LN BEE ST END 834 18 15,012 A 8 8 Water/storm/sewer evaluation needed.
SPEAR ST MOULTON DR END 600 17 10,200 A 8 8 Water/storm/sewer evaluation needed.
COOLWATER CREEK  MALLARD LN S END 355 20 7,100 A 9 9
FOWLER WAY MARSHALL WAY END 373 24 8,952 A 9 9
LEWIS ST PACIFIC ST END 670 24 16,080 A 9 9
ROOSEVELT ST PACIFIC ST CLARK ST 594 20 11,880 A 9 9
QUARTZ ALY PACIFIC ST RESERVOIR ST 364 12 4,368 A 10 10
BEAR ROCK RD BEDFORD AVE CITY LIMITS 1,930 19 36,670 A 11 11
GARDEN LOOP COTTAGE ST COTTAGE ST 803 11 8,833 A 11 11
MURRAY ST PRESCOTT AVE END 448 20 10,015 A 12 12
MYRTLE AVE CANAL ST MYRTLE CT 804 29 23,316 A 12 12
SHERIDAN ST MAIN ST SHERMAN ST 1,131 19 21,489 A 12 12
CLARK ST PACIFIC ST BLISS CT 1,270 20 25,400 A 13 13 Water/storm/sewer evaluation needed.
COTTAGE ST CONRAD ST GARDEN ST 989 17 16,813 A 13 13
LETITIA AVE POINT VIEW DR END 1,324 20 27,419 A 13 13



2/17/2022 PAVEMENT CONDITION INDEX (PCI)
FAILED - VERY POOR - POOR

SMITH FLAT RD CENTENNIAL CT CITY LIMITS 508 22 11,176 A 13 13 Water/storm/sewer evaluation needed.
GARDEN ST SPRING ST GARDEN LOOP 331 20 6,620 A 14 14
JEFFREY LN COUNTY CLUB DR END 639 26 16,614 A 14 14
ROSIER ST PINE CREST CT SCHOOL ST 305 38 11,590 A 14 14
SMITH FLAT RD 1818 SMITH FLAT RD CENTENNIAL CT 1,500 21 31,500 A 14 14 Water/storm/sewer evaluation needed.
THOMPSON WAY CEDAR RAVINE RD SHERIDAN ST 1,534 31 47,554 A 15 15
OAK CREST CT OAK CREST CIR END 396 20 7,920 A 16 16
CLARK ST BLISS CT CITY LIMITS 827 14 12,501 A 17 17 Water/storm/sewer evaluation needed.
BEDFORD AVE PLEASANT ST COLEMAN ST 1,029 20 20,580 A 18 18 Pave with other segments of Bedford
BAKER RD COMBELLACT RD CITY LIMITS 300 21 6,300 A 19 19
ROXIE CT CARSON RD END 353 22 7,766 A 19 19
SANDRA CIR PRESCOTT AVE PRESCOTT AVE 1,382 20 27,640 A 19 19
UNNAMED MAIN ST STAGE COACH ALY 50 31 1,550 A 19 19 I'm not sure where this is? A.C.S.
CHAPEL ST PACIFIC ST CHAMBERLAIN ST 387 16 6,192 A 10 20 Water/storm/sewer evaluation needed.
LANE DR WILTSE RD LANE CT 605 23 13,915 A 20 20
HOCKING ST IMMIGRANT RAVINE RD MORRENE DR 432 27 11,664 A 21 21
TUNNEL ST MANOR DR SPRING ST 911 36 32,796 A 21 21
BENSON CT COLEMAN ST END 698 13 9,074 A 22 22
COLOMA ST SPRING ST END (CONRAD ST) 593 23 13,639 P 22 22
MILES WAY BARTLETT AVE END 457 24 10,968 A 22 22
OAK CREST CIR OAK CREST CT COMBELLACK RD  619 30 18,570 A 22 22
GRANDVIEW ST CLAY ST END 1,173 25 29,325 A 23 23
FRANCIS AVE 3229 FRANCIS AVE DARLINGTON AVE 330 25 8,250 A 24 24
HAZZARD ST WASHINGTON ST WASHINGTON ST 701 18 12,618 A 24 24
HOLLY WAY COLOMA ST END 808 24 19,392 A 24 24
SPANISH RAVINE ST WASHINGTON ST 3172 SPANISH  1,439 18 25,902 A 24 24
BENNETT DR ACACIA (NORTH) ACACIA (SOUTH) 761 30 22,830 A 25 25
CARDINAL DR SIPPY LN PVT CHANGE 600 FT  600 25 15,000 A 26 26
GOLD ST ROWLAND ST END 319 17 5,423 A 26 26
NORTHRIDGE DR TUNNEL ST OAK TERRACE 766 26 19,916 A 26 26
DEBERA CT JAMES DR END 153 20 6,828 A 27 27
FAIRVIEW DR CANAL ST END 1,179 27 34,659 A 27 27
MOULTON DR CANAL ST SPEAR ST 470 27 12,690 A 27 27
TUNNEL ST NORTHRIDGE DR MANOR DR 1,272 22 27,984 A 27 27
UNION ST SPRING ST END 700 16 11,200 A 27 27
ACACIA WAY BEE ST N END 1,190 25 29,750 A 28 28 Sewer Repairs Needed
DEENA CT JAMES DR END 99 20 5,425 A 28 28
POINT VIEW DR LETITIA AVE CARDINAL DR 1,919 15 28,785 A 28 28
CANAL ST MIDDLETOWN RD MOULTON DR 1,241 24 29,784 A 29 29 Water main/services repair?
RECTOR ST MAIN ST CHAMBERLAIN ST 677 11 7,447 A 29 29



2/17/2022 PAVEMENT CONDITION INDEX (PCI)
FAILED - VERY POOR - POOR

TUNNEL ST N END NORTHRIDGE DR 585 26 18,193 A 29 29
CANAL ST MOULTON DR FAIRVIEW DR 837 29 24,273 A 9 30 2017 Repaving
OAK TERRACE EDGEWOOD DR NORTHRIDGE DR 1,383 26 35,958 A 31 31 Water/storm/sewer evaluation needed.
OAK TRAIL CT OAK CREST CT END 132 19 2,508 A 31 31
SIMON DR GRAND VIEW ST END 386 21 8,106 A 32 32
PINE CREST CT CHURCH PARKING LOT CARSON RD 481 35 16,835 A 33 33
ANDERSON WAY ANDERSON WAY ANDERSON CT 802 19 15,238 A 34 34
WASHINGTON ST SPANISH RAVINE ST SHERMAN ST 1,221 15 18,315 A 34 34
BARTLETT AVE CLARK ST E END 522 21 10,962 A 35 35
BENHAM CT FISKE ST END 444 20 12,431 A 35 35 Scheduled for paving in 2022
CARDINAL DR LETITIA AVE SIPPY LN 1,313 22 28,886 A 35 35
GOYAN AVE ROWLAND ST END 524 21 11,004 A 35 35
HAWKS LANDING  IMMIGRANT RAVINE RD END 746 28 24,154 A 35 35
LYNNE CT FAIRVIEW DR END 218 26 5,668 A 36 36
BEE ST CANAL ST COLOMA ST 1,371 33 45,243 A 37 37 Water main/services repair?
DARLINGTON AVE GERLE AVE CEDAR RAVINE RD 945 26 24,570 A 37 37
PLEASANT ST BEDFORD AVE E END 1,033 15 15,495 A 37 37
SCHOOL ST CHURCH PARKING LOT CARSON RD 734 26 19,084 A 38 38
BARNEY CREEK RD STONE LN CITY LIMITS 130 12 1,560 A 39 39
GERLE AVE DARLINGTON AVE DARLINGTON AVE 771 19 14,649 A 40 40
NAOMI WAY GERLE AVE THE END 400 19 7,600 A 40 40

ED = 0-10 PCI, VERY POOR = 11-25 PCI, POOR = 26-40 PCI



U
S 
H
W
Y 
50

FO
RN

I R
D

BROADWAY

CARSON RD

MAIN ST

CED
A
R RAV

IN
E RD

M
O
SQ

U
IT
O
 R
D

B
IG
 C
U
T 
R
D

CANAL ST

COLD SPRINGS RD

ST
AT

E 
H
W
Y 
49

FA
IR
 LN

B
ED

FO
R
D
 A
V
E

PLACERVILLE DR

STATE H
W
Y 193

JA
CQ

U
IER RD

COON HOLLOW
 RD

C
LA
Y 
ST

EL
 D
O
RA

D
O
 R
D

TEX
AS H

ILL 
RD

COLOM
A ST

C
LA

R
K
 ST

UNION RIDGE RD

MISSOURI FLAT RD

DIANA ST

SMITH FLAT RD

G
RE
EN

 V
AL
LE
Y 
RD

MALLARD LN

PAYDIRT DR

MORRENE DR

B
LA

IR
S LN

CRIBBS RD

RAY LAWYER DR

O
A
K
 K
N
O
LL
 R
D

AIR
PO

RT 
RD

TU
N
N
EL ST

COUNTRY CLUB DR
EX

IT
 4
4 
B

PAC
IFIC

 ST

K
A
TH

Y 
LN

EX
IT
 4
4 
A

STO
N
E LN

EXI
T 4

8

STONECREST RD

CA
M
P 
NA
UV
OO

 R
D

BARRETT DR

SPRIN
G ST

BEE ST

W
A
SH

IN
G
TO

N
 S
T

EXIT 49

W
ILTSE RD

EXIT 46

BEAR ROCK RD

BA
KE
R R

D

A
N
D
LE
R
 R
D

C
A
SW

ELL R
D

M
EA

D
O
W
 LN

N
U
G
G
ET
 L
N

EXIT 49 A

DAWN LN

BRYAN W
AY

D
EBBIE LN

SKYLINE CT

MADRO
NE LN

IVA
NH

OE
 DR

G
O
LD

 N
U
G
G
ET

 W
A
Y

EXC
ELSIO

R
 R
D

TU
R
N
ER

 S
T

RO
XAN

A ST

GINGHAM CT

HARRIS CT

GO
LD
 BU

G L
N

LO
N
G
H
R
U
T 
R
D

SEAN DR

HOLLAND DR

FER
R
A
R
I C

T

POINT VIEW DR

EX
C
A
LI
B
A
R
 R
D

SACRAMENTO ST

HARRIS RD

EL
LI
ES

 A
LL
IE

LO
 H
I W

AY

CARDINAL DR

KIN
G
SG

ATE RD

DONOVAN RANCH
 RD

P
ER

K
S 
C
T

M
A
D
D
EN

 LN

LA VISTA DR

JA
W
 B
O
N
E 
R
D

B
LA

C
K
S LN

RIDGE CT

P
R
ES

C
O
TT

 A
V
E

EXIT 47

BUSH CT

CHA
PIN

 RD

SIERRA DR

CO
M
BE
LL
AC
K 
RD

LO
CU

ST A
V
E

BACO DR

HE
RI
TA
G
E 
LN

MYRTLE AVE

M
ILLER W

AY

MIDD
LET

OW
N R

D

CENTENNIAL CT

SKYLINE DR

RD
 1
45

CO
LIN

 RD

LO
D
E R

D

SKY CT

GLORY RD

BOX CANYON RD

SPA
N
ISH

 RAV
IN
E RD

JAM
ES DR

K
ATIE LN

A
C
A
C
IA
 W

AY

FURLONG LN

SC
H
N
EL
L 
SC

H
O
O
L 
R
D

COUGAR WAY

GREEN
 ST

POVERTY 
HILL DR

W
OO

DR
ID
GE
 C
T

KO
A
LA

 L
N

O
LD

 TO
LL R

D

FO
R
TY N

IN
ER

 TR
L

SU
N
CR

ES
T 
D
R

OAK TERRACE

P
R
A
D
O
 V
ISTA

PR
AI
RI
E 
VI
EW

 L
N

LO
IS
 L
N

SM
ITH

 FLAT SC
H
O
O
L R

D

MARSHALL W
AY

PR
OM

EN
AD

E L
N

ANCHOR CT

BLU
E J
AY
 DR

WAMEGO RD

H
EL
M
RI
CH

 L
N

SH
ER

ID
A
N
 ST

ARROYO VISTA WAY

GRICE LN

TOWHEE LN

PENNY LN

PHILLIPS CT

B
R
IW

 R
D

M
IR
A
CLE M

O
U
N
TA
IN
 D
R

EASY ST

DA
VI
D 
CI
R

W
IN
TE
R L
N

B
ELLS R

D

A
R
M
O
R
Y 
D
R

BRENDAN WAY

W
A
SATCH

 RD

BR
ID
GE
VIE

W
 D
R

PL
EA
SA
NT
 ST

K
A
R
M
A
 LN

BESTAFA CT

PAR
DI W

AY

DAVIS CT

LANE CT

GOLDNER ST

SH
AD
O
W
 LN

RE
SE
RV
OI
R S

T

P
O
C
K
ET M

IN
E R

D

PIN
TAIL

 LN

M
IN
ER

S C
T

G
R
EE

N
LE
A
F 
D
R

LA
N
TI
S 
LN

KER
EKA

 C
T

FIELD RUN

TH
OM

PS
ON

 W
AY

CO
O
LW

AT
ER
 C
RE
EK
 R
D

LETITIA
 A
V
E

H
O
C
K
IN
G
 ST

CO
TT
AG

E S
T

ESK
ATO

N D
R

PAR
TRI

DG
E P

LAC
E R

D

HO
LLY

 W
AY

N
O
RTH

RID
G
E D

R

GREEN WING LN

ELLENWOOD LN

SLUICE BOX RD

UN
ION

 ST
LAN

E D
R

FAIRVIEW DR

CO
LO
M
A C

T

SU
ND
OW

N 
TR
L

HEADINGTON RD

FRA
N
CIS AV

E

W
ILDER LN

LOCKIE RD

FA
IR
LA

N
E 
C
T

DENIM CT

W
HISPERING W

IND DR

G
ER

LE
 A
V
E

KIM
I W

AY

M
IDLAND DR

LO
 H
I CT

M
OT
HE
R 
LO
DE
 D
R

TELEM
ARK CT

HIL
LCR

EST
 ST

EXIT 49 B

ORCHARD WAY

TE
XE
RN
A 
CT

CO
LEM

AN
 ST

R
EC

TO
R
 ST

LEWIS ST

LA
N
E 
W
AY

CH
I C
HI
 LN

FISKE ST

JUDY DR

B
R
IW

 R
ID
G
E 
R
D

B
EN

H
A
M
 ST

JERICHO RD

GOLDMAN LN

CAR
LA D

R

SARDEN DR

B
U
TT

ER
FL
Y 
LN

DUDEN D
R

B
U
D
 L
N

EUREKA ST

SL
U
M
B
ER

 C
T

W
R
EN

 C
T

DIANA CT

ESTEY W
AY

HI
LL
SI
DE
 C
T

W
ILD

 G
OO

SE
 CA

NY
ON

 RD

GLENV
IEW DR

BRYAN CT

HI
LL
TO
P D

R

CHAMBERLAIN ST

CE
BU
 LN

HID
DE

N S
PR

ING
S C

IR

M
O
U
N
TA

IN
 LN

M
O
N
A DR

D
O
N
N
ER

 TR
L

SP
EA
R 
ST

M
O
LL
Y 
LN

SL
EE

P
Y 
H
O
LL
O
W
 C
T

G
R
A
N
D
V
IE
W
 S
T

HIG
HL
AN

D C
IR

AIRPO
RT CT

MARTIN LN

A
N
G
EL LN

NOEL CT

REVONOC LN

TW
EL
V
E 
O
A
K
S 
LN

SPR
ING

 VIE
W LN

N
ES
TI
N
G 
W
AY

CA
N
AL
 C
T

KA
RE

N
 W

AY

SA
N
D
R
A
 C
IR

A & A RD

K
EO

KU
K
 D
R

M
ID
D
LE
TO

W
N
 C
T

W
EB
BE
RT
O
W
N
 R
D

D
IM

ITY LN

KIEBER W
AY

R
ILYE C

T

HUTSON LN

DR
AK
E C

T

ANDERSON WAY

TONI LN

MATTHEWS PVT

O
AK
 C
RE
ST
 C
IR

NORDIC WAY

B
EN

SO
N
 C
T

C
LA

R
K
 C
T

D
A
R
LI
N
G
TO

N
 A
V
E

NICKS
 LN

BLISS C
T

PIE
RR
OZ
 RD

MARY CT

SHADY LN

JA
NE
 D
R

W
ES
TW

O
O
D
 D
R

G
O
LD
 N
U
G
G
ET CT

GOYAN AVE

FA
M
ILY H

ILL R
D

SCHOOL
 ST

CO
VE
Y D

R

DUSTY GOLD
 LN

INDIAN HILL RD

ZO
O
T 
A
LL
U
R
ES

 R
D

M
A
N
O
R
 D
R

LO
CK

IE
 C
T

RD 2232

G
O
LD
EN

 EAG
LE D

R

COOLWATER CT

CYP
RES

S L
N

GL
EN

WOO
D L

N

JEFFREY LN

C
R
IB
B
S C

T

BLUE BELL CT

RODDAN CT

EL
M
 C
T

M
EA

D
O
W
 LA

N
E C

T

HEADY LN

STO
N
ECREST CT

EDGEW
OOD DR

W
O
O
D
M
A
N
 C
IR

LO
M
A
 C
IM

A
 D
R

M
ORTS CT

WINESAP CIR

CO
N
RA

D
 ST

BURRO WAY

LA
DE
RA
 LN

STA
R
H
A
V
EN

 D
R

SE
CR

ET
 P
LA
CE

 R
D

M
IL
ES

 W
A
Y

AGGREGATE WAY

WILTSE CT

DEGOLIA ST

M
AR
IA
 V
IS
TA
 W
AY

RONALD LOOP

PA
TT
I C
T

G
IO
VAN

N
I D
R

M
O
RN

IN
G
 D
ALE LN

MACE CT

B
ER

G
 L
N

RICE CT

JACQUIER CT

M
A
R
IN
KO

 C
T

SOUTHV
IEW CT

BI
G 
CA
NY
ON

 C
RE
EK
 R
D

BA
RN
EY
 C
RE
EK
 R
D

N
EW

 JERSEY W
AY

JE
N
N
IN
G
S 
W
AY

RUNNYMEADE DR

WILDLIFE WAY

H
A
W
KS LA

N
D
IN
G
 C
T

BIN
G 
CT

KELLI D
R

K
IS
M
ET

 L
N

BARTLETT AVE

PAYDIRT CT

ELM
 A
V
E

C
H
A
P
EL ST

MONTEREY RD

SAGE ROSE LN

CO
UG
AR
 LN

A
LL
EN

 C
T

HID
DEN

 WAY

LI
N
C
O
LN

 S
T

SMITH FLAT CEMETERY RD

HI
CK
OR
Y L
N

CORKER ST

ESTEY CT

ACADEM
Y DR

C
R
EEK

 V
IEW

 LN

AN
TH

IS
 D
R

HA
RV
EY
 C
T

STREAMBED LN

M
A
R
IP
O
SI
TE

 L
N

SIM
ON 

DR

HI
GH

 S
T

ELYSI
AN W

AY

RO
BI
N 
CT

PINE CR
EST CT

ADAMS WAY

TR
EE 

VIE
W LN

V
IC
IN
I D

R

Q
U
A
R
TZ

 M
O
U
N
TA

IN
 D
R

B
O
U
LD

ER
 L
N

TEA
L P

O
N
D
 C
T

P
O
P
LA

R
 L
N

JO
SH

U
A
 H
EN

D
Y 
D
R

BL
A
CK

TA
IL
 L
N

B
EN

H
A
M
 C
T

VIC
TO

R L
N

CHINOOK LN

RO
XI
E C
T

MURRAY ST

PRIVATE DRIVE

LIN
DS
EY
 LN

H
A
ZZA

R
D
 ST

M
EA

D
O
W
 V
IE
W
 L
N

HIGHLAND DR

CO
R
IN
A
 ST

SI
M
AS
 W
AY

PANNING W
AY

M
OU

LT
ON

 D
R

R
O
SIER

 ST

MCIN
TO
SH
 DR

VI
VI
AN
 C
T

W
IN
D
SO

N
G
 LN

AN
D
REA LN

R
O
O
SEV

ELT ST

BRIW RIDGE CT

W
O
O
D ST

Q
U
A
RTZ A

LY

A
ZA

LEA
 LN

W
ILLOW

 ST

BLACK OAK LN

N
EW

 M
O
R
N
IN
G
 C
T

EVANS PL

G
IL
M
O
R
E 
ST

M
A
RA

N
AT
H
A
 L
N

VA
LL
EY
 C
T

LA
U
R
A
 J
O
H
N
 W

A
Y

AND
ERS

ON 
CT

CINDY
 CT

N
AO

M
I W

AY

WALL
 ST

OAK CREST CT

GYPSY WAY

G
A
R
D
EN

 S
T

O
LD

 G
R
EEN

 V
A
LLEY R

D

COON HOLLOW CT

C
H
A
P
IN
 C
T

SHERMAN ST

MASADA CT

BE
DF
OR

D 
CT

OLD VINEYARD LN

LITTLE CUT CT

LE
E C
T

C
O
R
TO

 LN

B
R
O
O
K
ED

G
E 
D
R

FR
A
N
KL
IN
 C
T

WINTER CT

B
ED

R
O
C
K
 R
D

M
YRTLE CT

STA
GE 

CO
ACH

 AL

N
A
TU

R
ES

 W
A
Y

V
ILLA

G
E LN

MAGIC PL

CR
ES
TM

O
N
T 
LN

CRAWFORD DR
IFT CT

CO
NR
AD
 C
T

W
ESW

IN
 C
T

LI
B
ER

TY
 M

IN
E 
C
T

CAMELLIA LN

CHERRY LN

PH
EA

SA
N
T 
RU

N
 D
R

TEAL POND RD

PA
R
K 
A
V
E

PI
NO

 V
IS
TA
 C
T

W
O
O
D
P
EC

K
ER

 C
T

R
D
 2
2
3
3

CRAWLEY LN

HEADY CT

LINCOLN ALLEY

H
U
M
M
IN
G
B
IR
D
 L
N

CEN
TER ST

CEINW
EN CT

SIPPY LN

GOLDEN CENTER DR

G
O
LD
 ST

COZY LN

M
ER

ID
IA
N
 C
T

BE
NN

ET
T V
AL
LE
Y R
D

LYN
N
E C

T

OLYMPIA LN

AG
G
REG

ATE CT

V
IA
 M

O
N
TA
N
O
SA

 RD

BROADWAY CT

TR
A
N
Q
U
IL
 C
R
EE

K
 R
D

PATTO
N
 CT

B
A
R
N
ETT LN

KOALA CT

DU
ST
Y 
GO

LD
 C
T

B
O
A
R
D
W
A
LK

NORTH VIEW LN

MORE
Y DR

ARBOLEDA CT
BEN

N
ETT DR

JE
W
EL
 W

AY

KENNETH CT

B
O
N
D
 C
T

M
A
D
R
O
N
E 
C
T

JA
C
O
B
S 
W
A
Y

ANTIGUA CT

U
N
IO
N
 R
ID
G
E 
CT

BREN
D
A
N
 CT

STO
U
T C

T

HOLLY CT

TW
ELV

E O
A
KS CT

CA
SW

ELL CT

TURN
ER CT

G
A
R
D
EN

 LO
O
P

GOOD VIEW CT

A
LEXA

N
D
ER

 LN

FO
W
LER W

AY

PIERC
E CT

ST
O
R
YB

O
O
K
 L
N

PRADO
 VISTA

 CT JAYMAR CT

WENTWORTH CT

DE
BB
IE
 C
T

LA
W
SO
N 
W
AY

ST
R
EA

M
SI
D
E 
C
T

C
LI
FF
TO

P
 L
N

R
A
N
C
H
O
 C
T

ANTHIS CT

SC
HE
LL
ER
 W
AY

DE BERNARDI CT

PAT
TER

SO
N D

R

H
ILLSID

E D
R

CRESTVIEW
 DR

B
O
M
IS
E 
W
A
Y

BISON LN

BR
EG
LIA

 W
AY

O
LI
V
EN

E 
C
T

AI
LA
N
TH
U
S 
LN

EXCELSIO
R CT

PY
TH
IA
N 
CT

HEID
I HO

USE 
RD

WEAVER WAY

G
O
LD

N
ER

 C
T

O
R
C
H
A
R
D
 LN

CHILI A
LY

AVA
LO
N
 D
R

COVE
Y CT

CR
ES
CE
NT
 ST

WARREN LN

SI
LV
ER
CR

ES
T 
ST

ED
YTH

E CT

EM
P
R
ES

S 
LN

SHANGHAI WAY

LI
LL
IA
N
 C
T

N
ES
TI
N
G
 C
T

W
H
IT
LO

CK
 L
N

RO
W
LA
ND

 ST

FLAT B
R
O
KE W

AY

M
ARKHAM

 DR

LU
C
K
Y ST

CAN
DEL

ERO
 CT

CH
RI
SM

AN
 A
VE

OLD CANAL ST

N
O
R
M
A
N
 S
T

DE
BE
RA
 CT

AMIGO WAY

RO
UT
SO
N 
W
AY

G
O
LD
CREST ST

MONICA WAY

C
IN
N
A
M
O
N
 R
ID
G
E 
C
T

MONTAN
A CT

A
R
IZO

N
A
 W

AY

W
O
M
A
C
K
 W

AY

CO
TT
AG
E 
CT

ALEXANDER CT

IMMIGRA
NT R

AVIN
E

RID
GE
CR
ES
T C

T

CA
RE
Y A

LY

PA
RK
 VI
EW

 DR

LA
N
SD
O
W
N
E 
LN

M
ER
CE
DE
S D

R

OAK TE
RRACE 

CT

BRO
N
ZECREST ST

O
R
IO
LE W

AY

RA
NG

E C
T

PE
NN

SY
LV
AN

IA
 CT

Q
U
A
IL D

R

DE
EN
A 
CT

PIER
SO

N
 C
T

O
A
K 
TR
A
IL
 C
T

DIG
GIN

GS
 CT

LACEY ALY

M
A
R
FI
EL
D
 C
T

H
O
LLY W

O
O
D
S D

R

LEM
O
N
G
RASS CT

SEVEN
 SPRIN

G
S RD

RE
D 
BR
ICK

 LN

C
O
N
ST

EL
LA
TI
O
N
 A
V
E

W
EATH

ER
STO

N
E LN

RUTHAVEN RD

BE
LLA

NC
A L

N

FERND
ALE C

T

AGGREGATE WAY

EXIT
 44 B

SMITH FLAT RD

GLE
NVI

EW
 DR

US
 HW

Y 5
0

EXIT 47

EXI
T 4

4 A

EXIT 48

STATE H
W
Y 49

P
LE
A
SA

N
T 
ST

0 0.15 0.3 0.45 0.6 0.750.07

Miles

 CITY OF PLACERVILLE
PAVEMENT CONDITION INDEX (PCI)

FAILED - VERY POOR - POOR

Created 2/16/21 A.C.S.



City of Placerville

Initial Draft Measure H Fund and Measure L Fund Capital Improvement Program Budget

As of April 15, 2022

PROJECT ID PROJECT NAME CIP NO. TOTAL MEASURE H FUND MEASURE L FUND OTHER FUNDING ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

1

Coleman Street - Utilities and Repaving TBD  $                            25,000  $                                     -    $                            25,000  $                                          -   INITIAL DESIGN FUNDING

2

Bee Street - Utilities and Repaving TBD                                 25,000                                         -                                   25,000                                              -   INITIAL DESIGN FUNDING

3

Conrad Court - Utilities and Repaving TBD                                 25,000                                         -                                   25,000                                              -   INITIAL DESIGN FUNDING

4

Pleasant Street - Utilities and Repaving TBD                                 25,000                                         -                                   25,000                                              -   INITIAL DESIGN FUNDING

5

Martin Lane - Utilities and Paving TBD                                 25,000                                         -                                   25,000                                              -   INITIAL DESIGN FUNDING

6

Mosquito Road/Hocking Street Culvert TBD                                 50,000                                         -                                   50,000                                              -   INITIAL DESIGN FUNDING

7

Reservoir Alley - Utilities and Repaving TBD                                 50,000                                         -                                   50,000                                              -   INITIAL DESIGN FUNDING

8

Jaquier Repaving TBD                              200,000                                         -                                200,000                                              -   CONSTRUCTION FUNDING, CITY SHARE OF ROAD 

IMPROVEMENTS

9

Upper Broadway/Point View Drive Storm Drain Replacement TBD                              150,000                                         -                                150,000                                              -   INITIAL DESIGN FUNDING/IMMEDIATE REPAIR AS NEEDED

10

Annual Thermoplastic Markings and Striping Maintenance - 

Various Locations

TBD                              100,000                                         -                                100,000                                              -   ANNUAL STRIPING AND PAVEMENT MARKING CONTRACT 

11

Annual Road Patch Paving and Maintenance - Various Locations TBD                              200,000                                         -                                115,000                                      85,000 MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR OF CITY ROADS AND STREETS

12

Annual Water Distribution Maintenance - Various Locations TBD                              120,000                                         -                                   61,000                                      59,000 MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR OF CITY DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM

13

WRF:  AS Pump #3 TBD                                 25,000                                         -                                           -                                        25,000 CONSTRUCTION FUNDING

14

WRF:  Plant Main Entrance and Access TBD                              100,000                                         -                                           -                                      100,000 CONSTRUCTION FUNDING

15

WRF:  Polyblend unit for GBT TBD                                 35,000                                         -                                           -                                        35,000 CONSTRUCTION FUNDING

16

Annual Sewer Collection Maintenance Project - Various 

Locations

TBD                              100,000                              100,000                                         -                                                -   MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR OF CITY SEWER COLLECTION 

SYSTEM

17

NOPE:  Acacia Street, Orangeburg Replacement TBD                                 25,000                                 25,000                                         -                                                -   INITIAL FUNDING

4/15/2022, 6:16 PM 1 22.0321_22-23 CIPs v(RN,DW)



City of Placerville

Initial Draft Measure H Fund and Measure L Fund Capital Improvement Program Budget

As of April 15, 2022

PROJECT ID PROJECT NAME CIP NO. TOTAL MEASURE H FUND MEASURE L FUND OTHER FUNDING ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

18

Canal Street Reconstruction 41821                                 50,000                                         -                                   50,000                                              -   INITIAL DESIGN FUNDING, DESIGN SURVEY

19

Broadway Maintenance Project-From Mosquito Road to Schnell 

School Road

42003                              500,000                                         -                                300,000                                    200,000 CONSTRUCTION FUNDING

20

Annual Water Valve Replacement Program 42007                              100,000                              100,000                                              -   CONSTRUCTION FUNDING

21

Lead Water Service Replacements 42106                              150,000                                         -                                150,000                                              -   ON-GOING ANNUAL FUNDING FOR COMPLIANCE

22

Annual Storm Drain Compliance 42212                                 20,000                                         -                                   20,000                                              -   ON-GOING ANNUAL FUNDING FOR COMPLIANCE

23

Smith Flat Road Storm Drain and Paving 42213                              300,000                                         -                                300,000                                              -   CONSTRUCTION FUNDING

24

Hocking Street Sewer Line Replacement 42245                              350,000                              350,000                                         -                                                -   CONSTRUCTION FUNDING, CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULED FOR 

SUMMER OF 2022.

25

Sewer Enterprise Fund Debt Service N/A                              516,070                              516,070                                         -                                                -   ANNUAL DEBT SERVICE

26

Measure H Fund Construction Reserve N/A                                 25,000                                 25,000                                         -                                                -   TO BE USED ON PREAPPROVED PROJECTS

27

Measure L Fund Construction Reserve N/A                           1,200,000                                         -                             1,200,000                                              -   TO BE USED ON PREAPPROVED PROJECTS

4,491,070$        1,016,070$        2,971,000$        504,000$                TOTAL 

4/15/2022, 6:16 PM 2 22.0321_22-23 CIPs v(RN,DW)




